
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 
 

March 13, 2023 
 
IFB#23-913-15 
HVAC EQUIPMENT PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE AT GUSTE HIGH RISE HOUSING 
COMMUNITY 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS BEING ISSUED TO INCORPORATE THE FOLLOWING IN THE REFERENCED REQUEST 
FOR QUOTES. 
 
Question:  
 
  In reference to RFQ-23-913-15 states that a City of New Orleans Operators License is required for this 

bid. Is the State of Louisiana Mechanical License acceptable in place of the City of New Orleans 
Operators License for this specific bid? 

 
DELETE: City of New Orleans Operators License is required. 
 
INSERT: State of Louisiana Mechanical License is required. 
 
 
Question: Will boilers be included? They are not included in the equipment lists. 
Answer: Boilers will not be included in this project. 
 
Question: Why is a 2nd class stationary license required on a maintenance and repair a solicitation when 
there is no correlation so is this really required or was included in error? 
Answer: Included in error. 
 
DELETE: 2nd Class Stationary License requirement. 
 
Question: Does the contractor have to be a authorized Trane company?  
Answer: No 
 
Question: What Revision of Trane Tracer software is installed and when was the last time was it 
upgraded? 
Answer: Not applicable 
 
Question: Who is the current vendor providing these services and at what costs? 
Answer: TRANE is the current vendor. The cost was not provided by department. 
 
 
Bids must be received by the Housing Authority of New Orleans (HANO) in the Office of 
Procurement and Contracts by 2:00 p.m., local time on Tuesday, March 21, 2023.  All terms 
and conditions shall remain as stated in the original Request for Quotes. All addenda must be 
acknowledged. PLEASE NOTE: The questioning period is now closed. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 


